From: Amezaga, Laura A. [mailto:Laura.Amezaga@chicagopolice.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:18 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: RE: MCCA PELI III Session in Washington DC - March 22 to 25, 2016

Hi Steve,

No additional costs were incurred for the hotel and meals during Interim Supt. Escalante's trip to D.C.  Have a great day!

Laura

From: Amezaga, Laura A. 
Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Berlin, Steve (Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org)
Subject: MCCA PELI III Session in Washington DC - March 22 to 25, 2016

Hi Steve,

As referenced in the below e-mail, MCC will pay for the cost of hotel and meals for Interim Superintendent John Escalante's travel to Washington, D.C. on March 22 – March 25, 2016 to attend the PELI III Session for Executives.   

Laura

From: Patricia Williams [mailto:patricia@majorcitieschiefs.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2016 7:04 AM
Cc: 'Darrel Stephens' <stephens@majorcitieschiefs.com>; Patricia Williams <patricia@majorcitieschiefs.com>
Subject: MCCA PELI III Session in Washington DC - March 22 to 25, 2016

I hope you’re doing well. We are excited to see you at the next PELI session in Washington DC.

The next session will be held at the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum (USHMM) and the USHMM Portal Offices from March 22 to 25, 2016. Meetings on March 22 and 23 will be held at the US Holocaust Memorial Museum located at 100 Raoul Wallenberg Place, SW, Washington DC 20024. On March 24 and 25, the meetings will be held at the USHMM Offices (also known as the Portals III) located at 1201 Maryland Ave, SW, Washington DC 20024.

Tuesday, March 22 – begin at 1:00 pm

Friday, March 25 – conclude by 12:00 pm

Sessions begin each day at 7:30 am and conclude at 8:00 pm.

With the assistance of the Motorola Foundation and the USHMM, MCCA will pay for your lodging and meals during the training session. 

Meals will be provided as follows:

·         Tuesday, March 22 – dinner only

·         Wednesday, March 23 – breakfast, lunch, and dinner

·         Thursday, March 24 – breakfast, lunch, and dinner

·         Friday, March 25 – breakfast only
Hotel accommodations will be provided at Mayflower Renaissance Washington DC Hotel, located at 1127 Connecticut Avenue NW, Washington DC, 20036.

MCCA will cover lodging for all attendees checking in Tuesday, March 22 and checking out Friday, March 25. If travel requires you to arrive on Monday, March 21, we will cover your hotel stay on Monday night also.
Your agency is responsible for travel to the meeting. Flight arrangements should be made into the one of the Washington DC area airports. Reagan National Airport (DCA) is the closest to downtown Washington DC. Transportation between the airport and hotel is also your agency’s responsibility.

Once you arrive at the hotel, all transportation between the Mayflower Hotel and the USHMM will be provided. On March 22, shuttles will depart the hotel at 12:30 pm to travel to the US Holocaust Memorial Museum. 

On Friday, March 25, we are scheduled to adjourn at 12:00 pm. Please schedule your return flight to depart after 2:00 pm. 

Once your flight arrangements have been made, please complete the attached form and return it to me via email (patricia@majorcitieschiefs.com) or fax (801-795-3945).

Your hotel reservation will be confirmed based on your travel dates, flight times and requests. 

If you have any questions, please contact Darrel Stephens or me.

Thank you!

Patricia

Patricia Williams
Associate Director
Major Cities Chiefs Association

